
From: David Tirman
To: Smith, Laura
Cc: Rob Brueck; David Landry; Allen Breuch
Subject: RE: Data Updates for Homewood
Date: Monday, November 16, 2009 2:22:10 PM

Hi Laura,
 
Below are highlighted responses to your questions below from Friday, 11/13/09.  I’m still hoping
to get the cut/fill information to you shortly as well as any other missing pieces.
 
Thanks.
 
DAVID A. TIRMAN AIA
Executive Vice President
JMA Ventures, LLC
P.O. Box 3938
Truckee, CA. 96160
 
T: (530) 582-6085
M: (530) 386-1907
F: (530) 582-1851
E: dtirman@jmaventuresllc.com
 
 
From: Smith, Laura [lsmith@jsanet.com]
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 2:49 PM
To: David Tirman
Subject: RE: Data Updates for Homewood
 
David,
 
Thank you for providing information for existing conditions.  Does the water usage include both
residential/commercial and snowmaking? If so can it be segregated out?
Existing water usage is inclusive of commercial and snowmaking.  There is no residential
existing at Homewood Mountain Resort today.  The billing comes as a lump sum and not
segregated out between snowmaking and commercial unfortunately.
 
Are you going to provide this data for Alternative 4, assuming the construction of 16 single
family homes at full project buildout?
Will do, but I’d also imagine that you’d have some standards that would apply to single family
homes that might be applicable as well.  If so, I’d suggest using those bearing in mind that
these are likely to be larger homes in the 3500-4000 square foot range.
 
Do you know the horsepower of the engines for the generators?
Ellis Chairlift engine - 300 hp
Quail Chairlift engine - 130 hp
Quad Chairlift engine - 99 bhp & 400 bhp
Madden Chairlift engine - 150 hp
 
BHP= Bulk horse power
HP - Horsepower
 
 
I am still working through the data you sent and will let you know if I have any questions.
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Thanks.
 


